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QUESTION 1

You are considering involving users during test execution. In general, what is the main reason for involving users during
test execution? 

A. They are a cheap resource 

B. They have good testing skills 

C. This can serve as a way to build their confidence in the system 

D. They have the ability to also focus on invalid test cases 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 2

The development manager is managing the review of the responses received from bidders, and has asked the in-house
test manager to provide a review checklist for the test management aspects of the responses. 

Which of the following checkpoints would be appropriate? 

A. The bidder\\'s test policy should enforce that incident management fully conforms to IEEE 1044. 

B. The bidder\\'s project strategy shows that the data content of all the test environments conforms to EU standards. 

C. The bidder\\'s test plan shows that the application will be delivered for acceptance in six months time. 

D. The bidder\\'s project test plan depicts a phased implementation with later delivery dates to be confirmed and states
that test deliverables will be developed using IEEE 829 as a guide. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 3

Risks should be constantly reviewed. Given the current situation, which one of the following factors is most likely to lead
to a revised view of product risk? 

A. The concerns over the user interface may lead to changes to the interface which cannot be implemented by
development in time for the second test iteration. 

B. The concerns over the user interface raises the likelihood of a risk in that area and increases the amount of test effort
needed for the user interface, thereby limiting the test effort available for other parts of the test management tool. 

C. The delivery of the application without the interface changes may upset the user community. 

D. The method used for test estimation is not accurate enough and hence the money spent on testing exceeded its
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budget. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following team roles would be most appropriate to enhance the team and why? 

A. A person with the ability to complete tasks 

B. A quality assurance officer 

C. A person with in-depth technical skills 

D. A person who brings new ideas to the team 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 5

Which test management control option is most appropriate to adopt under these circumstances? 

A. Introduce mandatory evening and weekend working to retrieve the 3 week slippage. 

B. Reconsider the exit criteria and review the test plan in the context of the current situation. 

C. Advise the user community regarding the reduced scope of requirements and the additional incremental delivery. 

D. Arrange a meeting with the user community representatives to discuss the user interface. 

Correct Answer: B 
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